
From: Anne Marie Aikins [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANNE MARIE AIKINS]
Sent: 9/17/2012 7:02:26 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer [Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com]; Trina Melatti [Trina.Melatti@metrolinx.com]
CC: Marilyn Hood [Marilyn.Hood@metrolinx.com]
Subject: FW: advertising question
Attachments: spacing ad kit MAG COMBO.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Received the Spacing quote for an insert. 1-2 pages is \$700 for the Toronto edition and deadline is Nov 7 -- goes out in Dec. Thought I best give this to you now since the deadline is only a few weeks away

From: Lauren Purves of Spacing magazine [mailto:lauren@spacing.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:00 PM
To: Anne Marie Aikins
Subject: Re: advertising question

Sorry Anne. Here is the attached media kit. The deadline for the ad artwork is November 7th.